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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOliTH C LROLINA

)
COUNTY OF | SPARTANBURG ; :
STATE / 7 Vs y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2012GS4203268.
" | Rachel Lym River )  A/WE _M758469
AKA: i, / Date of Offense: - _3/23/2012
Race: - | Sex: F Age: 3 ,;Z/&C—) SC.Code § : 16-13-0030(A)

DOB: 07-25!1984{ SS#: 221-68-5855 CDR Code #3596
Address: > 7)"7»‘?71%(4‘1—:\/? 8 %% > ;
ClySaelip: = 205D zpms L 223 LA g SENTENCE SHEET

Y A T _
. tCPLYsO NoO OMVYe Nof FamarYa] Nop), 2 B0 y S AC— o Con Zespr~

‘ In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

k TO: Larceny / Petit or Simple. Larceny - $2,000 or less (Enhancement per 16-1-57) (0-10 years) (recomend cap 3 years)

© inviolation of § 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3596

NON-VIOLENT J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS (OMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment yo\Grand Jury.

efendant's initials)

The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendatio egotiated Sente X co ';on by the State.
A : 79868 ¢ ~— /207
: SPIVEY, SCOKEDANIEL SC Bar# DeféndAnt ftorney for Defendant SCBar#
p . WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B/State Department of Corrections, (J County Detention Center,

' fora determinate term of (ﬂ days/menths/yearsor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
- and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of 2 daye/menths/years achcg@_zment
of §  Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Jnemhs/years and’subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[~ CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ?[/ ?/(2.
(4" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13240 to be calculated and|applied

. by the State Department of Corrections.
- [0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuqnt to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. waives Hearing [[J Ordered PTUP ]
~ Total: § plus 20% fee: b days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED  []
{J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Rec‘P‘fPFf _ : : Substance Abusé Counseling O
| *Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 141-211(AY(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ~ $100 g J(C.CO pmts. of § beginning
| g I;};?;;x)(%iﬂmgessl;::::)gﬂ ::go : $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Provisa.47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2s.(C
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (J Appointed PD or appointed other counlsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S (O § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk.
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 [ during probation.
TOTAL $122 .4
=
ﬂ, ‘Z v Presiding Judge Z -
Clerk of Court/ Depuy rClerk (- APy Judge Code: . 2/ , .
- Court Reporter: éz_&b/? © Sentence Date: /)5 /2. '

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g |
STATE VS. ! ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS4200949
chel}Lynn Rivers )  A/WH _M751087
. M/Date of Offense: _11/13/2010
F o Race (W X 287 sc.code § :_24-53-0375
L DOB: L =SPLX" ) CDRCoded: 3198
I Address: - )
b i SwdZip: ' : ) | SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ' , < (&)
: . ) GLEE2p0 pe Al - A=
*CDL Yes[T] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[] % v : /W ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture of methamphetamine, 1st (0-15 years and/or $0-25,000)(recommend cap 3 years)
. 'in:_vio'la:tion of § 44-53-0375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[Z]/éco tion by the State. ‘
- ?Cé—c, [ P

_The charge is: AsIndicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sent
A T, ‘

% | 79868
¢/ . SPIVEY, SCOT{JANIEL SC Bar# 7 efendant ttorney for Defendant ~'SC Bar#-
i - WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center;:

fora determinate term of {() days/menths/years or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed B yeais .
" and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon.the service of 5 days/months/years and/or payment
of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for ‘

- mpesths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditionls of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. _
B/m NCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: %f 2

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
- Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
{J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
 Recipient: : — Substance Abuse Counseling. . (. .| . _ _
C*Fine;-. - T e o 8 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 “STO0.TO pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ — p;f to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 T3 Other:
Provisb 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 ,
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 b <.CO
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ) <0.Co
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ~§
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Q/Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S.CO § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 . during probation.
TOTAL s€cC2.0¢,
. Presiding Judge _ s
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Glerk M ud — Judge.Code:.... 2} 3S.
—Court-Reporter——C -2/ 1 e : Sentence Date: o2,

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



